DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

To: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
From: Sophia Kittler, Mayor’s Budget Director

Date: May 30, 2025

Re: Park Code - Court Reservations

Ordinance amending the Park Code to authorize the Recreation and Park Department to
charge fees for reserving tennis/pickleball courts at locations other than the Golden Gate
Park Tennis Center; and affirming the Planning Department’s determination under the
California Environmental Quality Act.

Should you have any questions, please email Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat(@sfgov.org.
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